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Matilda Sander. J).s~ - ott - 6"23/1 .. Pt9A ­ wS D2Q50,'1 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 20091:29 PM 
To: elK· Orders I Notices; Martha Brown 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 

11119/20091:28:00 PM 
080597 

~/ I~ 
~ 

Filename I Path: 080597.0R.AMEND2.mcb.doc 

Pursuant to Hong's request, the above-referenced Amendatory Order in Docket 080597 has been revised and is ready to be 
issued today. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080597 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

James L. Ade, P.L. 
~11ll<~ l)tilities, Inc. WS638 

JLA@}JAXBUSINESSLAW.COM 
wjdeaspa@bellsollth.net 

-

DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 3:27 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =255173) 

Attachments: 11470-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11119/2009 
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Matilda Sanders 2;?c.- 09 ... C2(,'t~"~Q~~~ .~fuS41 
From: Carolyn Craig 


Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 2:01 PM 


To: Matilda Sanders 

o.go~'"'l1 c.o. dOc..

Subject: consummating order 

Matilda - the consummating order in Docket 080597 -WS has been corrected and re-copied over to GCOrders. Do you want me to 
send another "new order" action e-mail to the Clerk's Office or is this e-mail sufficient to issue it? Thanks. 

~~ 
Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel ~,CLK.C~pONDENCE
Phone: (850) 413-6206 
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

James L. Ade, P.L. JLA@JAXBUSINESSLAW.COM No 
Southlake Utilities, Inc. WS638 wjdeaspa@bellsouth.net No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, October 20,20093:15 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 753011) 

Attachments: 10711-09.pdf 

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


10/2012009 
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Mati'da Sanders psc ...o' -' OG- :.l3-PAtt - ws OCO05't / 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2009 2:25 PM 
To: eLK - Orders 1Notices; Martha Brown 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/14/20092:24:00 PM vJ.s 
Docket Number: 080597 1{~~,Jr
Filename 1Path: 080597.0908.MCB.DOC 

Please issue the NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING RATE INCREASE AND 
FINAL ORDER APPROVING RATE REDUCTION IN FOUR YEARS AND REQUIRING PROOF OF 
ADJUSTMENT TO BOOKS AND RECORDS in docket number 080597. 
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
Southlake Utilities, Inc. WS638 wideaspa@bellsouth.net No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2009 3:16 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 416051) 

Attachments: 09S44-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply, 


Thank you. 


9115/2009 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: April Vicary 
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2009 1: 15 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Martha Brown 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted .,..0 
Date and Time: 2125/2009 1:11 :00 PM 
Docket Number: 080597 
Filename I Path: 1:\080597.ord.doc 

Please issue the ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED FINAL RATES AND APPROVING INTERIM RATES SUBJECT TO 
REFUND in docket number 080597 

'X"fPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
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

James L. Ade, P.L. ~AXBUSINESSLAW.COM No 
Southlake Utilities, Inc. WS638 wjdeaspa@)bellsouth.net No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, February 25,20093:54 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =339495) 

Attachments: 01529-09.pdf rsC!-OC\-O\\\o- FOF-WS 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

2/25/2009 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: 

To: 

Thursday, February 19, 2009 8:43 AM 

Kimberley Pena 
l?SC, eLK· CORRESPONDENCE 
X.Adminisintive_Pames_ COD:!IUmer 

Subject: New Advice Form 080597 -WS-00001 DOCU~1ENT NO. ~Jj.~k~QB 
Attachments: CCS Form 080597 -WS-00001-001.pdf DiSTRIBUTION: 

Docket Number 080597-WS - Form Number 080597-WS-0000I-001 

Application for general rate increase in water and wastewater systems in Lake County by 
Southlake Utilities, Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Customer Meeting - 03/30/2009 - 6:30 p.m.- 9:00 p.m. 
- in Clermont - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case SchedLlling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

2119/2009 




Case Schedulinl!lReschedulinl! Advice 

Last Revised 02/1912009 at 8:42 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Economic Regulation Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel Court Reporter 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - John Mann Commissioner Argenziano 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Skop 

Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 080597-WS -- Application for general rate increase in water and wastewater systems in Lake County by Southlake 
Utilities, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Former DateEvent New Date Location / Room Time 

03/30/2009Customer Meeting Clermont I 6:30 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL CT ED 

X 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED IMM AG SK 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

CT ED M 

Commissioners 

CT ED MMAG 

Remarks: Customer Meeting (Staff) 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080597-WS-0000I-00I 



Dorothy Menasco 

From: Bart Fletcher 

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 9:08 AM FPSC. eLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Dorothy Menasco LAdlnlnlltrdYe_......._eon..er 
Cc: Lee Fulcher; Kimberley Pena; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 

Subject: RE: Docket 080597 

DOCUMENT NO. ~J\D-t:>R 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Good morning, Dorothy. Yes, it is Curtis Williams. In addition, the OPR and OCR staff assignments are as follows: 

OPR Staff - J Mann, J Polk, B Casey, C Williams, C Beard, R Redemann, P Daniel 
OCR Staff - B Fletcher, C Bulecza-Banks, D Vandiver 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 5:08 PM 
To: Bart Fletcher 
Cc: Lee Fulcher; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: FW: Docket 080597 

Bart, 


Can you please also confirm Lee's note below? Thank you for your help! 


Dorothy 


From: Lee Fulcher 
Sent: WednesdaYI December 31, 2008 4:45 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Docket 080597 

Dorothy - I think Bart meant to to add Curtis Williams (RCP), not Clinton Williams (SSC); so we don't need SSC as an 
OCR. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, December 311 2008 4:38 PM 
To: Bart Fletcher 
Cc: Lee Fulcher; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: Docket 080597 

Good afternoon, Bart: 

I am in receipt of a CASR revision form. I was asked to make changes to the OCR and OPR divisions. However, as 
you have have staff listed on the CASR, it's not clear who is OPR and who is OCR. Can you please confirm that RCP 
is to be listed as the OPR and that ECR and SSC are to be listed as the OCRs? We will add this to administrative 
correspondence for our records. Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy 

11512009 
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I'roposea Lase Asslgnrnent and Schedul ing Record Revision Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080597-WS Date Docketed: 09115/2008 Title: Application for general rate increase in water and wastewater 
systems in lake County by Southlake Utilities, Inc. 

Company: Southlake Utilities, Inc. 

:r:; 

8 mOfficial Filing Date: ____ Expiration: ..::::
last Day to Suspend: m 

ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF ssQ~~ 
(·0" indicates OPR) x x x?nl 

Section 2 - OPR COmRletes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Ti me Sc~ulet.).. (j)
Program/Module Al(a) 

*Event~ ~omRleted: therefore unavailable for revi=n 0 
Staff Assjgnments 

Due Dates'j'. /",~(lf'.; IS ~~y 
QPR Staff B Fl etcher J PD' I~ [Ij Current CASR revision level Previous Proposed 

C Bulecza-Banks 
P Daniel R 1..1..e!(',"""~ilf\ 'k 10/15/2008 XXXXXXXXXX1. Test Year Approval/Denial letter to Chairman 

XXXXXXXXXX 
Staff Coun~el MBrown 

12/15/20082. 'k MFRs DueL VJ).\1 j~M~' C ee...."l/\ 
XXXXXXXXXX3. '" Company Pays Fil ing Fee 12/15/2008 

,,;'111'.118 3-Q-,c"14. Revised CASR Due 
5. !~ (RCP) D Vandiver 

, -7.. 0q6. {)~ t1t~ I\c \I ""o'+l~"''''''''':D''' ~ AoDI1c_","t' 
7. )}\ FK p~. "'{~I'<' v ,c.Ot/~t"'t;"AS {')UQ e>-6-Di 
s. 
9. 

10. 
11.Recommended assignments for hearing 

and/or deciding this case: 12. 
13. 

Full Commission ...x.. Commission Panel_ 14. 
HearinQ Examiner _ Staff 15.- 16. 
This case (will) (will not) reQuire 17. 
a hearinQ. to be held at: (location) IS. 

19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 

Transcriot deliverv time recommended: 23. 
24. 

Normal Expedited Daily Copy 25. 
26. 
27. 
2S. 
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OFFICEOFCOMMISSION CLERK 
A N N  COLE 

(850) 4 13-6770 

COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA 
LISA POLAK EWAR COMMISSION CLERK 
MATIHEW M. CARTER I I ,  CHAIRMAN 

KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZlANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

"qi 
September 16,2008 

James L. Ade, P.L. 
James L. Ade, Esquire 
841 Prudential Drive, Suite 1400 
Jacksonville, Florida 32207 

Re: Docket No. 080597-WS 

Dear Mr. Ade: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for general rate increase in water and 
wastewater systems in Lake County by Southlake Utilities, Inc., which was filed in this office on 
September 15, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2-0 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARLI 0 TALLAHASSE& FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Anion I Equal Oppamnity Employer 

PSC Website: hnpJlw.flolid.pr.mm Internet E d  mntnrl@p)pre.stalefl.ur 


